EXHIBIT 1

From: Towfig, Fariheh

To: Grasso. Pam

Subject: Fw: Important updates regarding tutoring budgets and short-term employees
Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:39:05 PM

Importance: High

From: Maunu, Leanne

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:04:19 PM

To: Avila, Debra; Barnaba, Ruth; Cassoni, Mary; Farrell, Katy; Gutierrez-Aguero, Mireya; Horn,
Jessica; Hudson, Aaron; Madan, Nimoli; Maher, Chantal; Towfiq, Fariheh; Van Dyke, Leigh Ann;
White, Steve; Brown, Sandra; DeFreitas, Amber; Garceau, Jeannette E.; Griggs, Melissa L.; Lecca,
Diego; Lee, Yuan-Lin; Marquez, Judith; Martinez, Mario; Matson, John E.; Quintana, Nicolas N.; Runk,
Lourdes M.; Sanchez, Omar C.; Sangret, Tanya L.; Torres, Edwin; Vasquez, loe; Young, Lejearl L.;
Chakkanakuzhi, Mathews; Campos, Anais; Runk, Lourdes M.; Nguyen, Duy H.; Anfinson, Cynthia
Subject: Important updates regarding tutoring budgets and short-term employees

Dear Tutoring Committee,

Several of us (Ruth, Nimoli, and me) were at a special budget meeting this morning
that Dean Pearl Ly called for those areas of tutoring that she oversees, and there is
some bad news that I need to share with you all.

Dean Ly's directive was to let us know that all short-term employees
(including short-term student employees) who are not critical to the
safety of the college will need to be laid off at the end of the semester. For
those centers who have special funding from grants or who are waiting on
their BSI/SEA allocation, if you can pay some of your tutors out of those
funds, you should be able to keep some of your tutors on for the spring.
Otherwise, some of the tutoring duties will need to be re-assigned to permanent
classified staff in your area who have tutoring as part of their job description.

For those centers who are waiting on their BSI/SEA allocation, Dean Ly said that she
will try to let us know as soon as she can what those allocations will be so we can try to
plan our spring tutoring schedules -- but that the BSI/SEA allocations won't be
as much as was promised to us in the budget that Dean Shayla Sivert sent
out before she retired. Those of us getting those BSI/SEA funds or who have
another source of funding should be able to have a reduced tutoring schedule for the

spring.

At the meeting, several people also brought up the issue of apportionment since,
without General Funds and student tutors, our centers can't collect apportionment
money. Dean Ly is going to ask VP Kahn about the implications of that, and she will
get back to us.

Here are a few other items I made note of that came up in the meeting:



e The lay-offs do not apply to Federal Work Study (FWS) students since they are
paid from federal monies. That being said, FWS students are not allowed to do
classified job descriptions; they also can't have keys to centers nor can they open
and/or close centers.

e No exceptions will be made to the lay-offs of short-term employees, unless it is
for a safety issue.

e There will likely be 15-25% budget cuts in General Funds across instruction in

the coming weeks and months.

There will be no General Funds to use at all in the spring.

Travel, purchase of books, etc. will also be cut.

The BSI money will also have to be used to pay for PAT 2.0.

The BSI/SEA funds will also have to be used to pay for AB-705 activities.

There will be no open lottery funds this year.

There will likely be more talk about centralizing the tutoring centers and, as

part of that discussion, about the usage at each center.

Dean Ly said it would be alright for me to share VP Kahn's email about the situation
with our committee, so I'm including it below.

When I met with Dean Ly this past Thursday to talk about other matters that impact
our tutoring centers, I asked her about sending some people to ACTLA in April since a
few people from our committee had asked me to ask Dean Ly about this. She said on
Thursday that we should probably prioritize tutoring hours vs. having people attend
the conference. Given the new update today, it seems unlikely that any travel requests
will be approved, especially since the College had already sent something out a couple
of weeks ago about travel being restricted.

I'm so sorry to be the bearer of such bad news. I'm planning on making this an
agenda item at our December 5 meeting, so we can talk about it more and think of
creative ways that we can work with what we have.

Dean Ly had also told me that, while she has a scheduling conflict that prevents her
from coming to our December 5 meeting, she could meet with us at 4:00 to answer
any questions. If some of you would like her to do that, please let me know and I'll see
if she's still available.

Thank you,
Leanne

KR E®XRKNHX

Leanne Maunu, Ph. D.

Professor of English/Writing Center Director
She/her/hers

760.744.1150, ext. 2288

Office: H-301N
http://www2.palomar.edu/pages/Imaunu/
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From: Kahn, Jack S. <jkahn1l@palomar.edu>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Fritch, Margie A. <mfritch@palomar.edu>; Ly, Pearl <ply@palomar.edu>; Roe, Nichol D. <nroe@palomar.edu>;
Sebring, Suzanne L. <ssebring@palomar.edu>; Smiley, Justin <jsmiley@palomar.edu>; Sebring, Suzanne L.
<ssebring@palomar.edu>; Medel, Tom <TMedel@palomar.edu>; Williams, Ryan <rwilliams@palomar.edu>;
LaVigueur, Michelle <MLaVigueur@palomar.edu>; Loucks, Richard <RLoucks@palomar.edu>

Cc: Gonzalez, Anel <agonzalez@palomar.edu>

Subject: Hourly funding

Importance: High

Dear colleagues,

Due to the Hiring Freeze memo sent on November 15t and our overall current fiscal situation,
I need you to please examine all short-term hourly funds with key people in your area and pull
back where we can and discuss reassigning duties to appropriate classified staff. We may
have mission critical items that we cannot pull-back hourly for, so please use your best
discretion. Any reassigned items should be within the job description of the classified and
please emphasize they may not work over forty hours and you can assist in prioritizing tasks
with them. This is can also serve as an opportunity to examine the duties and responsibilities
in each area, for example, making sure that classified are only doing classified work. All
discussion should honor the CCE contract and be sensitive to people taking breaks and
managing their overall job function etc.

We also have opportunities in Federal Work study- please contact Yennefer Maldonado for
ideas. (Maldonado, Yenifer YMaldonado@palomar.edu)

CC: CCE President, Anel Gonzalez

Cheers,
Jack

Jack S. Kahn Ph.D.

Assistant Superintendent/ Vice President for Instruction
1140 W. Mission Road

San Marcos, CA 92069-1487

760-744-1150 ext. 2521

Jkahn1@palomar.edu






EXHIBIT 1}

CULTY SENATE

L O M A R C

Minutes of the
MEETING OF THE FACULTY SENATE

November 4, 2019
APPROVED

PRESENT: Richard Albistegui-Dubois, losé Briceiio, Melinda Carrillo, William Dalrymple,
Alexandra Doyle Bauer, Jenny Fererro, Erin Hiro, Teresa Laughlin, Lawrence Lawson, Jackie Martin,

Adam Meehan, Wendy Nelson, Patrick O’Brien, Lillian Payn, Travis Ritt, Julia Robinson, Craig
Thompson, Fari Towfig, Rocco Versaci, Lori Waite, Anastasia Zavodny

ABSENT: Chris Sinnott

Sierra Lovelace, Susan Snow, Linus Smith (ASG) Remy Arnold (ASG) Jon Walker (ASG) Ana Acosta
(Telescope) Jerry “Rafiki” Jenkins, Barbara Kelber, Leanne Maunu, Pam McDonough, Masako Ikenushi,

Luis Guerrero

GUESTS:

Please note: All votes are presumed unanimous unless indicated otherwise.

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Senate President Craig Thompson, at 2:30 p.m. in room LRC-116.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

ANNOUNCEMENTS: None

AGENDA CHANGES: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion 1 MSC Hiro/Fererro: Faculty Senate approval of minutes of October 28, 2019 as amended. (Exhibit 1)

The motion carried.

ACTION;

A. Resolution on Confidence in President:

Motion 2 MSC Towfig/O’Brien: Faculty Senate approval of the Resolution on Confidence in the President’s
performance as submitted by the workgroup, as amended. (Exhibit 1)
Abstentions: Wendy Nelson

Senator Rocco Versaci began the discussion by thanking the workgroup who drafted the original document
including Senator Teresa Laughlin, Senator Lawrence Lawson, Senator Erin Hiro, Senate Vice President Jackie



Martin and Senator Will Dalrymple. Senator Versaci stated the resolution is substantive and substantial. President
Craig Thompson led senators through a review of the entire document allowing for discussion and exchange of

ideas and relevant edits.

The motion carried.

Motion 3 MSC Ritt/Fererro: Faculty Senate approval to extend meeting time an additional five {5) minutes.

The motion-carried.

8. Committes Appointments/Elections: Tabled.
C. Curriculum: Tabled.

REPORTS:

A. Senate President: Tabled.

Planning Council Reports: Tabled.
Palomar Faculty Federation: Tabled.
ASG; Tabled.

Guided Pathways: Tabled.
Accreditation: Tabled.

Budget Committee: Tabled.

Senate Committee Reports: Tabled.

Other Reports: Tabled.

TIemTmonw®

INFORMATION ITEMS:

Guided Pathways: Tabled.
Senate Goals: Tabled.
Constitutional Review Committee: Tabled.

Webpage Workgroup: Tabled.

Policies and Procedures: Tabled.

mMoOO® P

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 3:55 PM.
Respectfully submitted,

;%Z '/7¢

_ Erin Hiro, Secrétary
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EXHIBIT IV,

Alejandro Cuatok

| am interested in the position of Faculty Tri-Chair of the Accreditation Steering Committee. In my
previous position as the Student Success Coordinator at Mt. San Jacinto College, | was actively involved
in the Accreditation Steering Committee from 2008 to 2013 representing the Student Services Division
for Standard Il {(Student Learning Programs and Support Services) and Standard IV (Leadership and
Governance). | am also familiar with Standard | and Standard Il as they pertain to the fiscal, physical,
infrastructure, mission, vision and values of the institution. | also assisted in organizing, researching,
writing, and editing contents of the accreditation report and attended various workgroups to ensure
that sub-standards are completed (Standards IIA, 11B, and IIC). In addition, | was in the following
committees: Curriculum, Technology, Student Equity, Basic Skills, Student Success, Program Review and
Learning Outcome, Institutional Research, and other pertinent committees and task forces to stay
current of critical information to be documented with the accreditation report

Travis Ritt

| am interested in filling the position of the Accreditation Tri-Chair. In my previous capacity as Faculty Senate
President, | worked closely with Michelle Barton on the Accreditation Steering Committee and so | already
have some knowledge and experience of the accreditation process. | also recently attended a joint
conference of the ASCCC and ACCIC and so | am up to date on the latest directions that our accreditation
agency is taking. | would be able to step into the role whenever the Senate deemed it appropriate.
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